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Subject: FW: Spectec Computer Co., Ltd., FCC ID: S2Y-MINIWLAN11B,  Assessment NO.: AN05T5116, 
Notice#1

User 
Manual_01.pdf

User 
Manual_02.pdf

ID 
Label_Location.pdf

Dear Helen,

Attached please find the new User Manual and ID Label ("S2Y-MINIWLAN11B"
is
correct ID). 
Thank you for your help.

Best regards,

Joe

------Original Message-----
From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:helen.zhao@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2005 11:47 AM
Subject: Spectec Computer Co., Ltd., FCC ID: S2Y-MINIWLAN11B, Assessment
NO.: AN05T5116, Notice#1

Question #1: The FCC ID label and user manual show "S2YMINIWLAN11B" as
FCC
ID, however, the rest of documents as well as Form 731 indicate FCC ID
is
"S2Y-MINIWLAN11B", please clarify which one is correct and make
necessary
changes.

Quesiton #2: The test report shows the test was done with 1-11 channels,
but
the user manual (page 11 of manual 1 & page 11 of manual 2) indicates
the
device uses channel 12 for ad-hoc and it supports 1-14 channels, please
advise how the manufacturer prevents end users from using those channels
that were not tested and/or not allowed in US.

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please
note
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be
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directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.


